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By electronic filing and by e-mail
December 10, 2010

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

27" floor — 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli

Consultation on Regulated Price Plan Time-of-Use Pricing
Board File: EB-2010-0364
Our File: 339583-000003

We are writing in response to the Board’s letter of December 6, 2010, to seek cost award eligibility on
behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”) in this proceeding.

CME member companies do not acquire electricity under the auspices of the Regulated Price Plan
(“RPP”). However, the prices they pay for electricity can be indirectly affected by the extent to which
Time-of-Use (“TOU”) pricing under the RPP does or does not succeed in reducing peak period demand.

In this context, CME is interested in the alternatives that The Brattle Group’s report will be addressing
and seeks permission to participate in this consultative so that it can review and consider the implications
of that report in the context of the eight (8) issues the Board has identified in Appendix A of its
December 6, 2010 letter.

CME representatives cannot participate in this process without cost award eligibility.

If CME is found to be cost award eligible, then its contact particulars are as follows:

Paul Clipsham Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Director of Policy Barristers & Solicitors
Ontario Division 100 Queen Street
Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters Suite 1100
6725 Airport Road Ottawa ON KI1P 1J9
Suite 200
Mississauga ON L[4V 1V2 Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.
tel (613) 787-3528
tel (289) 566-9538 fax (613) 230-8842
fax (905) 672-1764 e-mail pthompson@blg.com
e-mail paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca
Vincent J. DeRose Jack Hughes
tel (613) 787-3589 tel (613) 787-3509
fax (613) 230-8842 fax (613) 230-8842

e-mail vderose@blg.com e-mail jhughes@blg.com
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Please contact the undersigned if any further information is required.

Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.

PCT\sle

c. Paul Clipsham (CME)
Vince DeRose
Jack Hughes
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